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TO:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA

Media and Instructional Materials
101 Old Venice Road

Osprey FL 34229
941-486-2425

Fax: 941-486-2430
MEMORANDUM

Jennifer Smith, Director, Curriculum

Dr. Sharon Richert, Supervisor, Media & Instructional Materials
February 12, 2007

2007-2008 DISTRICT ADOPTED INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

District adoptions of instructional materials have been held in content areas coinciding with those
on the State Department of Education adoption schedule. In accordance to School Board rule,
local adoption committees, comprised of teacher experts and lay citizens, were selected by the
appropriate curriculum coordinator to assist in the process of selecting materials most suitable to
assist teachers in the delivery of the district curriculum. The areas considered this year and the

materials recommended are listed on the attached document. These recommendations need to be
submitted to the School Board of approval in accordance with School Board Rule #4.21.
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School Board
Gary Norris
Lori White
Scott Lempe

Barbara Chomko
Hal Nelson
John Zoretich



